MJH PTO General Meeting

Minuets September 14, 2017

The MJH PTO held a meeting on Thursday September 14,2017 in the MJH Library. The meeting was called to order by Co-1 president Emily Williams at 8:50 am.

Approximately 20 people were in attendance. See attached sign in sheets for member attendance.

Minutes: Minutes of May 17, 2017 were on hand for review.

Important Dates to Remember:

Dates for future meetings 2017-2018 will be on Thursdays at 8:45 am.

September 25- Book Fair

October 12, November 9, December 14, January 11, Feb 8, March 8, April 12, and May 10.

October 20- Neon Fall Dance

October 25- Spelling Bee

October 25- First Pep Rally

November 3- Picture Retakes

November 10- Veterans Day Program

November 16- Vision and Hearing Tests for 7th grade

<u>Treasurer's Report:</u> Treasurer's report was distributed for review and we have a balance of \$5057.17 as of September 14, 2017. Tanya states PTO memberships are \$5 and we accept donations as well. Make sure any checks you issue the PTO are filled out properly. Motion to accept treasury report at 9:17 am by Emily Williams and second by Reynaldo Batiste.

<u>Librarian Smith:</u> Announced that Null Middle School lost their library and we will be collection books for them.

Spirit Wear: Shelly Michetti will head this up. Spirit Wear will be sold on Fridays at all lunches. Possible Bears vs. Lions shirt discussed. Look for sign up genius to sign up and sell spirit wear.

Mr. Winfield and Mrs. Chapman: Thank you to all of our new 6th grade parents for your support. Please come to our meetings and continue to show your support. Teachers loved the Sonic drinks last year.

8th Grade Celebration: We will need donors for give away items. Possibly need a donation letter. Need volunteers for the dance. Possible ideas for T-Shirts, Class of 2022. Can we pay for the teachers T-shirts? Shirts will be tickets. Possibly 400 students and staff.

Veterans Day Program: Red White and Blue T-shirts??? Nov 10. Chairperson Tracey Kerr.

<u>Paws for a Cause:</u> Cheerleaders will be handling this, this year because of Harvey.

<u>Possible Spring Fundraiser:</u> Working on getting this approved, possible 800 students to attend, was 1300 before the split. Emily Williams

Neon Themed Fall Dance: Light up the Night? Get your glow on? (We need a name) October 20, 2017. Kristen Monroe, Dance Chairperson

<u>Jennifer LeBlanc:</u> Book Fair, Box Tops and HEB Cash for your education Catalina Coupons. Last year the school raised \$937.40. Please put a can in your breakroom at the office for box tops. Turn in box tops to the front office or your child's teacher. Also set up your Kroger Card to go to MJH.

PTO Montgomery Junior High Facebook Page: Post about volunteers for fall dance and drink drive

Spelling Bee: After School October 25, 2017

1st Pep Rally: Camo Theme, Wednesday October 25.

<u>Membership Forms for PTO:</u> Find these on the MJH website, if you are a member and not receiving email/eblasts please verify your email address with Theresa Wilking our membership coordinator.

<u>Copy Room Coordinator:</u> Corinna Daigle, we will be volunteering all year making copies for teachers. Please sign up to volunteer.

Hospitality: Tracy Herd, December teacher lunch and Spring teacher lunch

Old Business: None

<u>New Business:</u> Drink Drive, Color Run, Game night for 6th only?, Theater Booster Club will be raising money.

Motion To Adjourn at 10:11 by Emily Williams and second by Naomi Wheeler.